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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 11:49 AM
To: HSBC Life - Motor Survey; HSBC Life Motor Doc; mtr.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR SURVEY             |                ACCIDENT ON 05/06/2023 

INVOLVING SJN599Y, SHD4977P & SMQ7220S ALONG PIE 
Attachments: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

OUR REF              : ALL.M1.2301044.IG 
YOUR REF            : SHD 4977P 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm 
 
We have amended the details of the subject maƩer above. 
 
Apologise for the confusion. 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
IGENE  
(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee) 

AXALT LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(UEN No. 202038023M) 
66 Tannery Lane  
#01-04i, Sindo Building  
Singapore 347805 
Tel : 6547 0082 
Fax : 6547 0083 
Email : igene@axalt.sg  
 
Service of documents will not be accepted by email. 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 
  
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain 
viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message which arise 
as a result of internet transmission. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

From: HSBC Life Do Not Reply <donotreply@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 11:17 am 
To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg> 
Subject: FW: YOUR REF : S2M045D7_[TP REF:ALL.B1.2301016.IG_Accident Involving SH6719D & 
SMM2688E_along_<Beach Rd> on <27/06/2022 11:45>_PersonalAutoLine 
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Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Please confirm the correct details. 
In Subject line Vehicle number is different than the AƩached document. 
 
Thanks 
Shekhar Batham  
 

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:21 AM 
To: HSBC Life - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>; mtr.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg 
Cc: HSBC Life Motor Doc <motor.doc@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: YOUR REF : S2M045D7_[TP REF:ALL.B1.2301016.IG_Accident Involving SH6719D & 
SMM2688E_along_<Beach Rd> on <27/06/2022 11:45>_PersonalAutoLine 
 
OUR REF              : ALL.M1.2301044.IG 
YOUR REF            : SHD 4977P 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm 
 
We refer to the capƟoned maƩer. 
 
Please find aƩached our client’s NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 7 June 2023. 
 
Pursuant to the State Courts PracƟce DirecƟons 2021, as stated in APPENDIX B CLAUSE 2.3, please reply within 2 
working days if you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s damaged vehicle and please include in 
your reply a list of at least 3 motor surveyors. 
 
 
 
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
 
 
 

Internal 

 

Internal 

 

Internal 

******************************************************************* 
This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.  
If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose  
or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,  
please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the  
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely,  
secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability  
for any errors or omissions. 
******************************************************************* 
 
"SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!" 
 

Internal 


